From: Cara Bullock <cbullock@evine.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 4:26 PM

To: Fox, Catherine; Klumpp, Christine; Byrne, Magda;
Gina.Squillante@AlticeUSA.com; jennifer.gandert@cinbell.com;
msteward@cablevision.com; teena.madden@vyvebb.com;
jschofield@nttc.tv; mgray@wkrp.tv; michaelb@volcanotel.com;
cwesterdal@wavebroadband.com; ncallahan@mediacomcc.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Evine Live Inc. Closed Caption Cert 2018Q4
Attachments: EVINE Closed Caption Cert 2018Q4.pdf

To Whom it May Concern,

Please find attached the Q4 certification for EVINE Live Inc. regarding
closed
captioning.

Please note, Evine no longer has ownership in any network where the
Children's

Television Act applies, therefore we are not obligated to provide such
certificate.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may contact me at
this email
address or the telephone number below.

Thank you,

CARA BULLOCK
Paralegal
Evine

P: 952.943.6569

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Because e-mail can be altered electronically, the
integrity of this communication cannot be guaranteed. The information
contained in this e-mail message may be confidential and/or

privileged and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy
this email.



